From: Stewart, Harry M (Mike) JR LTC USARMY DHA FBCH (USA)
To: Elliott, Robin

Cc: Shivji, Shabbir CIV (USA)

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: amendment request (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 9:32:41 AM

Attachments: (E) 03 Astafyeva NRC 313.pdf

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Robin,

Thanks for the discussion regarding the amendment request.

Attached is CPT Astafyeva's NRC 313 A as requested. As discussed, she is
qualified for 35.100, 35.200, and 35.300 even though the program she is
currently covering is only 35.100 and 35.200.

LTG Place became the DHA Director on September 3, 2019.

Please let us know if you have further questions.

vir,

Mike

From: Elliott, Robin [mailto:Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 4:41 PM

To: Stewart, Harry M (Mike) JR LTC USARMY DHA FBCH (USA)
<harry.m.stewart4.mil@mail.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: RE: amendment request (UNCLASSIFIED)

Mike,

I also noticed that LTG Place signed the amendment instead of ADML Bono.
When did that change?

Thanks,
Robin

From: Stewart, Harry M (Mike) JR LTC USARMY DHA FBCH (USA)
<harry.m.stewart4.mil@mail.mil>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 3:27 PM

To: Elliott, Robin <Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov>

Cc: Shiviji, Shabbir CIV (USA) <shabbir.shivji.civ@mail.mil>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: amendment request (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Good afternoon Robin,

Thanks for the update. If possible, could you send me a draft to review
before issuance?

As for Ireland Army Community Hospital, my understanding is that facility is


mailto:harry.m.stewart4.mil@mail.mil
mailto:Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov
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NRC FORM 313A {RSO) U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

(06-2018)
gf"‘“ ..ﬁ"s‘ RADIATION SAFETY OFFICER TRAINING APPROVED BY OMB: NO. 3150-0120
Ewg AND EXPERIENCE AND PRECEPTOR ATTESTATION |EXPIRES: 06/30/2019
[10 CFR 35.50]

LI TT A

Name of Proposed Radiation Safety Officer
Daria § Astafyeva
Requested Authorization(s) The license authorizes the following medical uses (check all that apply):
35.100 35.200 35.300 (] 35.400 [} 35.500 [] 35.600 (remote afterloader)

D 35.600 (teletherapy) |:] 35.600 (gamma stereotactic radiosurgery) D 35.1000 ( )

PART | -- TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE
{Select one of the four methods below)

*Training and Experience, including board certification, must have been obtained within the 7 years preceding the date of
application or the individual must have obtained related continuing education and experience since the required training
and experience was completed. Provide dates, duration, and description of continuing education and experience related
to the uses checked above.

[] 1. Board Certification

a. Provide a copy of the board certification.

b. Use Table 3.c. to describe training in radiation safety, regulatory issues, and emergency procedures for
all types of medical use on the license.

c. Skip to and complete Part || Preceptor Attestation.
OR

E’ 2. Current Radiation Safety Officer Seeking Authorization to Be Recognized as a Radiation Safety
Officer for the Additional Medical Uses Checked Above

a. Use the table in section 3.c. to describe training in radiation safety, regulatory issues, and emergency
procedures for the additional types of medical use for which recognition as RSQ is sought.

b. Skip to and complete Part || Preceptor Attestation.
OR

3. Structured Educational Program for Proposed Radiation Safety Officer
a. Classroom and Laboratory Training

— == . . Clock | Datesof
Description of Training Location of Training  Hours | Training*
Radiation physics and OAK RIDGE PROFESSIONAL TRAINING 50 Feb-Mar 2017
instrumentation PROGRAMS
Radiati tecti OAK RIDGE PROFESSIONAL TRAINING 50 Feb-Mar 2017
adiation protection PROGRAMS

Mathemalics pertaining tothe ¢ RIDGE PROFESSIONAL TRAINING 40 Feb-Mar 2017

use and measurement of PROGRAMS

radioactivity

Radiation biol OAK RIDGE PROFESSIONAL TRAINING 30 Feb-Mar 2017
adiation biology PROGRAMS

Radiation dosimet OAK RIDGE PROFESSIONAL TRAINING 30 Feb-Mar 2017
adiatio ey PROGRAMS

Total Hours of Training:
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NRC FORM 313A (RSO) U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
{08-2016)

RADIATION SAFETY OFFICER TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE AND PRECEPTOR ATTESTATION (continued)

3. Structured Educational Program for Proposed Radiation Safety Officer (continued)

b. Supervised Radiation Safety Experience
{(if more than one supervising individual is necessary fo document supervised work experience, provide multiple
copies of this section.)

Location of Training/ Dates of

Lt A DI e License or Permit Number of Facility Training*

U.S. Army Public Health Center/ NRC license BML March

Shipping, receiving, and performing related = 19-09880-01 2018-March
radiation surveys 2019

Using and performing checks for proper U.S. Army Public Health Center/ NRC license BML March
operation of instruments used to determine  19-09880-01 2018-March
the activity of dosages, survey meters, and 2019

instruments used to measure radionuclides

+ -+

LS. Army Public Health Center/ NRC license BML March

Securing and controlling byproduct material | 19-09880-01 2018-March
2019
. . . . Defense Health Agency, Fort Belvoir Community May
Using administrative controls to avoid Hospital License Number 45-35423-01 2018-March
mistakes in administration of byproduct 2019
material
U.S. Army Public Health Center/ NRC license BML March
Using procedures to prevent or minimize 19-09880-01 2018-March
radioactive contamination and using proper 2019

decontamination procedures

Defense Health Agency, Fort Belvoir Community March
Using emergency pl'OCEdUI'ES to control Hospital License Number 45-35423-01 2018-March
byproduct material 2019
Defense Health Agency, Fort Belvoir Community March
. . . Hospital License Number 45-35423-01 2018-March
Disposing of byproduct material 2019
gg;g%?itﬂ?ienai Used (e.g., 35.100, U.S. Army Public Health Center/ NRC license BML March
19-09880-01 2017-March
10 CFR Part 30, 35.100, 35.200. 35.300 Defense Health Agency, Fort Belvoir Community 2019
Hospital License Number 45-35423-01 May
2018-March 19

+ Choose all applicable sections of 10 CFR Part 35 to describe radicisotopes and quantities used: 35.100, 35.200, 35.300, 35.400, 35.500,
35.600 remote afterloader units, 35.600 teletherapy units, 35.600 gamma stereotactic radiosurgery units, emerging technologies (provide
list of devices).

NRC FORM 213A (RSO} (08-2016) PAGE 2





NRC FORM 313A (RSQ) U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATCRY COMMISSION

(068-2018)

RADIATION SAFETY OFFICER TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE AND PRECEPTOR ATTESTATION (continued)

3. Structured Educational Program for Proposed Radiation Safety Officer (continued)

b. Supervised Radiation Safety Experience {continued)
{If more than one supervising individual is necessary to document supervised work experience, provide multiple

copies of this section.)

Supervising Individual License/Permit Number listing supervising individual as a
Radiation Safety Officer

Harry M. Stewart, Jr. License # 45-35423-01

This Iicensé authoﬁzés the following“meaic.:al uses: i i

35.100 35.200 35.300 35.400

[]35.500 35.600 (remote afterloader) [[] 35.600 (teletherapy)

D 35.600 (gamma stereotactic radiosurgery) 35.1000 ( Y-90 )

€. Describe training in radiation safety, regulatory issues, and emergency procedures for all types of medical
use on the license.

- - .. . Dates of
Description of Training Training Provided By Training*
Radiation safety, regulatory issues, and Defense Health Agency, Fort Belvoir Community May
emergency procedures for 35.100, 35.200, Hospital License Number 45-35423-01 2018-March
and 35.500 uses 2019
Radiation safety, regulatory issues, and gefﬂ?lsel I:?ahh Aﬁencz’ F:;t ;ﬂzglgfommumty ;;al’; March
emergency procedures for 35.300 uses a1 LU AL L R L 20]9' —

Radiation safety, regulatory issues, and
emergency procedures for 35.400 uses

Radiation safety, regulatory issues, and
emergency procedures for 35.600 -
teletherapy uses

Radiation safety, regulatory issues, and
emergency procedures for 35.600 - remote
afterloader uses

Radiation safety, regulatory issues, and
emergency procedures for 35.600 - gamma
stereotactic radiosurgery uses

Radiation safety, regulatory issues, and
emergency procedures for 35.1000, specify
use(s):

NRC FORM 313A (RS0) (08-2016)
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NRC FORM 313A (RSC) U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
(08-2016)

RADIATION SAFETY OFFICER TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE AND PRECEPTOR ATTESTATION (continued)

3. Structured Educational Program for Proposed Radiation Safety Officer (continued)

c. Training in radiation safety, regulatory issues, and emergency procedures for all types of medical use on the
license {continued)

Supervising Individual i training was provided by supervising  License/Permit Number listing supervising individual
RSO, AU, AMP, or ANP. (if more than one supervising individual is

necessary fo document supervised training, provide muttiple copies of

this page.)

Harry M. Stewart, Jr. License # 45-35423-01

License/Permit lists supervising individual as:
Radiation Safety Officer [] Authorized User [_] Authorized Nuclear Pharmacist
|:| Authorized Medical Physicist

Authorized as RSO, AU, ANP, or AMP for the following medical uses;

35.100 35.200 35.300 35.400
D 35.500 35.600 (remote afterloader) |:| 35.600 (teletherapy)
[ ] 35.600 (gamma stereotactic radiosurgery) 35.1000 (Y-90 )

d. Skip to and complete Part |l Preceptor Attestation.
OR

[ ]4. Authorized User, Authorized Medical Physicist, or Authorized Nuclear Pharmacist identified on
the licensee’s license

a. Provide license number.

b. Use the table in section 3.c. to describe training in radiation safety, regulatory issues, and emergency
procedures for all types of medical use on the license.

¢. Skip to and complete Part || Preceptor Attestation.

PART Il - PRECEPTOR ATTESTATION

Note: This part must be completed by the individual's preceptor. The preceptor does not have to be the supervising
individual as long as the preceptor provides, directs, or veriftes training and experience required. If more than
one preceptor is necessary to document experience, obtain a separate preceptor statement from each.

First Section
Check one of the following:

[C] 1. Board Certification

[:] | attest that has satisfactorily completed the requirements in
Name of Propased Radiation Safety Officer

10 CFR 35.50(a)(1)(i) and (a)(1){ii); or 35.50 (a)(2)(i) and (a)(2){ii}; or 35.50(c)(1).

OR
2. Structured Educational Program for Proposed Radiation Safety Officers

| attest that Daria S. Astafyeva has satisfactorily completed a structural educational
Name of Proposed Radiation Safety Officer

program consisting of both 200 hours of classroom and laboratory training and one year of full-time
radiation safety experience as required by 10 CFR 35.50(b)(1).

OR

NRC FORM 313A (RSO} {06-2016) PAGE 4






&_{g‘l;PRM 313A {RSO) U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

RADIATION SAFETY OFFICER TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE AND PRECEPTOR ATTESTATION (continued)

Preceptor Attestation (continued)

First Section (continued)
Check one of the following:

[] 3. Additional Authorization as Radiation Safety Officer

[ 1 attest that is an
Name of Proposed Radiation Safety Officer

[] Authorized User [] Authorized Nuclear Pharmacist
(] Authorized Medical Physicist
identified on the Licensees license and has experience with the radiation safety

aspects of similar type of use of byproduct material for which the individual has
Radiation Safety Officer responsibilities

AND
Second Section
Complete for all (check all that apply):
| attest that Daria S. Astafyeva has training in the radiation safety, regulatory issues, and

Name of Proposed Radiation Safety Officer
emergency procedures for the following types of use:

35.100
35.200

35.300 oral administration of less than or equal to 33 millicuries of sodium iodide 1-131, for
which a written directive is required

35.300 oral administration of greater than 33 millicuries of sodium iodide I-131

parenteral administration of any beta-emitter, or a photon-emitting radionuclide with

D 35.300 a photon energy less than 150 keV for which a written directive is required

L—_| 35.300 parenteral administration of any other radionuclide for which a written directive is
required

[[] 35.400

[] 35.500

[] 35.600 remote afterloader units
[7] 35.600 teletherapy units
[:| 35.600 gamma stereotactic radiosurgery units

D 35.1000 emerging technologies, including:

NRC FORM 313A (RS0} (08-2016) PAGE 5





NRC FORM 313A (RSO) U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
(D6-2016)

RADIATION SAFETY OFFICER TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE AND PRECEPTOR ATTESTATION (continued)

AND
Third Section
Complete for ALL
| attest that  Daria Astafyeva has achieved a level of radiation safety knowledge

Name of Proposed Radiation Safety Officer

sufficient to function independently as a Radiation Safety Officer for a medical use licensee.

Fourth Section
Complete the following for Preceptor Attestation and signature

| am the Radiation Safety Officer for Defense Health Agency

Name of Facility

License/Permit Number:  45-35423-01

The majority of CPT Astafyeva experience (>1 year experience) was obtained at the US Army
Public Health Center, NRC License #19-09880-01, Radiation Safety Officer, Mr. Scott G.
Goodison. This license is a non-medical license; however, many of the radiation safety duties,
responsibilities, and procedures are similar to those found in a medical license. _ 3
My signature below as preceptor attests that this experience along with the medical specific
training provided under the Fort Belvoir Community Hospital between May 2018 and March
2019 qualifies CPT Astafyeva to function independently as a RSO on a medical use license.

Name of Preceptor Signature Telephone Number Date

Harry M. Stewart, Jr. w (703) 681-9292 04/23/2019

- ~
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3. Structured Education Program for Proposed Radiation Safety Officer

a. Classroom and Laboratory Training

Clock Dates of
Description of Training Location of Training Hours Training |
Army Medical Department Center and School CBRN 09/2016-
Radiation physics and instrumentation Science Branch, San Antonio, TX 78234 20 10/2016
Army Medical Department Center and School CBRN 09/18/2017-
Radiation protection Science Branch, San Antonio, TX 78234 20 11/212017
Mathematics pertaining to the use and Army Medical Department Center and School CBRN 09/18/2017-
measurement of radioactivity Science Branch, San Antonio, TX 78234 15 11/212017
Army Medical Department Center and School CBRN 09/18/2017-
Radiation biology Science Branch, 5an Antonio, TX 78234 15 11/212017
Army Medical Department Center and School CBRN 09/18/2017-
Radiation dosimetry Science Branch, San Antonio, TX 78234 10 11/212017
Total Hours of Training 80
Clock Dates of
Description of Training Location of Training Hours Training
Dade Moeller, 9200 Corporate Boulevard, 07/16/2017-
Radiation and Radioactive Decay Rockville, MD 20850 4 07/20/2017
Dade Moeller, 9200 Corporate Boulevard, 07/16/2017-
Health Effects of Radiation Rockville, MD 20850 4 07/20/2017
Dade Moeller, 9200 Corporate Boulevard, 07/16/2017-
Radiation Safety Program Management Rockville, MD 20850 4 07/20/2017
Dade Moeller, 9200 Corporate Boulevard, 07/16/2017-
Radioactive Waste Management Rockville, MD 20850 4 07/20/2017
Dade Moeller, 9200 Corporate Boulevard, 07/16/2017-
License Application and Amendments Rockville, MD 20850 4 07/20/2017
Dade Moeller, 9200 Corporate Boulevard, 07/16/2017-
Developing a Training Program Rockville, MD 20850 4 07/20/2017
Dade Moeller, 9200 Corporate Boulevard, 07/16/2017-
Emergency response Rockville, MD 20850 4 07/20/2017
Dade Moeller, 9200 Corporate Boulevard, 07/16/2017-
Radiation Protection Standards Rockville, MD 20850 5 07/20/2017
Dade Moeller, 9200 Corporate Boulevard, 07/16/2017-
External Radiation Protection and Shielding |Rockville, MD 20850 3 07/20/2017
Dade Moeller, 9200 Corporate Boulevard, 07/16/2017-
Laboratory Survey and PPE Rockville, MD 20850 4 07/20/2017
Total Hours of Training 40
Clock Dates of
Description of Training Location of Training Hours Training
06/12/2017-
Radiation physics and instrumentation RHOT, Idaho Falls 20 12/23/2017
06/12/2017-
Radiation protection RHOT, Idaho Falls 20 12/23/2017






Mathematics pertaining to the use and

06/12/2017-

measurement of radioactivity RHOT, Idaho Falls 10 12/23/2017

06/12/2017-

Radiation biology RHOT, Idaho Falls 20 12/23/2017

06/12/2017-

Radiation dosimetry RHOT, Idaho Falls 10 12/23/2017
Total Hours of Training 80







still in the process of decommissioning and will send a request for
termination when finished. Since they are under an individual NRC License,
there should be no need to add this facility to the DHA NRC License to avoid
any confusion with decommissioning.

As for Lackland AFB, my understanding is that facility has terminated their
permit with the Air Force MML. That facility should not be listed on the
DHA MML.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss any of the above. | will be
in the office tomorrow morning, but have offsite meetings in the afternoon.

Thanks,
Mike

From: Elliott, Robin [mailto:Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 2:00 PM

To: Stewart, Harry M (Mike) JR LTC USARMY DHA FBCH (USA)
<harry.m.stewart4.mil@mail.mil>

Cc: Shivji, Shabbir CIV (USA) <shabbir.shivji.civ@mail.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] amendment request

Hi Mike,

I am working on getting your request out tomorrow. | understand that you

are not adding Ireland Army Community Hospital and Lackland AFB because they
are undergoing decommissioning. | assume that you will submit an amendment
at a later date since you said they are transferring to the DHA as well.

Please let me know if this is not accurate.

Thanks,

Robin

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
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